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Edgar D. Bailey, Chief
Radiological Health Branch JUN 121990
State Department of Health Services
1232QStreet
Sacramento, California 95814

Dear Mr. Bailey:

Enclosed for your information is a copy of our industrial radiography field
ins)ection notes describing our inspection findings for one of your licensees.
On May(California License No.we conducted an unannounced inspection of Valley Industrial

21, 19904

X-Ray 4182-15), in Bakersfield, California. The
inspection pertained to the licensee's activities in 1988 at Vandenberg Air
Force Base and 1989 at Edwards Air Force Base. On May 7
Wong of our intent to perform the May 21st inspection. , 1990 we notified Kim

The licensee's radiographic activities on March 24, 1989 and October 26
atEdwardsAirForceBasewerenotprecededbyanNRCForm241reciprocl1989tynotification. This constituted one of the three violations of NRC requirements
noted on the enclosed NRC Form 591.

If we can provide additional information concerning our inspection please
contact this office.

Sincerely,

H. Dean Chaney, Acting Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety
Section

cc: R.-Scarano, w/o enclosure
R. Pate, w/o enclosure
J. Horner, w/ enclosure
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